
Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF ENARGY
(Kagawaran ng Enerhiya)

2024-08-374-NoA326 AUG 0? 202+

NOTTCE OF AWARD (NOA)

MS. MARIVIC A. MIRASOL
Vice President for Operations
NewAge Graphics, Inc.
Gate 1, 168 Catalina Ave., Calatina Subdivision
San Agustin 3, Dasmarinas City, Cavite

Dear Ms. Mirasol:

Iltt^i: to inform you that upon the recommendation of the Bids and Awards Committee(BAC), we hereby award to New Age Graphics, Inc. the contract for the procurement
of Services for the C91cent, Layout Design, Printing, and Binding of publication of
En"tg] Situationer and Related Materials in tne amoJnt of Seven llundred Seventy-
FourThousand one Hundred Fifty-Five pesos only (php774,1ss.oo).

NOA shall be concuned within three (3) days upon notification. please return thesigned NoA to the BAc Secretariat witirin iame period and failure to do so shallconstitute sufficient ground forthe cancetlation of thisAward without prejudice to otheravailable remedy and sanctions that DoE may resort to.

To. guarantee performance of the obligation under this contract, you are required tosubmit a Performary? 9"gyritY (PS) and singed contract within ten tr olcalendar days
lr9ry receipt of this NOA. The PS shall be th6 form and amount as provided in Section39.2 of the 2016 Revised lmplementing Rules and Regulations dt nepuOlic Act No.91U.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

v
BACONG PIL'PT''AS
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Date and Time Received

Enerry center, Rizal Drive cor* {a!! street, Bonifaclq Global city, Taguig city, philipp nes 1632
. . Tel, No. (Trunkline) GZz) +lg-ZS(i6;

Website: http ://www. doe. eov. 6h; E-mail: info€jOoe. gov. otr


